FOI00000 %/ ¢S

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pckup  [Jwar [ man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Capies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HARETRURITRANI

400161328504




[ 1

Mﬁrphy, Erin L.

Page 1 of 2

" From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, September 24, 2009 1:38 PM
To:: 'Monzerrat Mcrales'
Subject: RE: Insurance Company Address Change

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State .values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

Thank you in advance for your participation..DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Monzerrat Morales [mailto:monzerrat.morales@trupanion.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 1:40 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Insurance Company Address Change

American Pet insurance Company
New mailing address for all correspondence:

1148 NW Leary Way
Seattle, WA 98107
Thank you,

Monzerrat

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 10:30 AM
To: Monzetrat Morales

Subject: RE: Insurance Company Address Change

AMERICAN PET INSURANCE COMPANY
Florida document number F01000004145

Pleajse reply to this e-mail to request an address change for the principal and/or mailing address of your
business or the address of any officer/director/manager/managing member/general partner. The principal

address MUST be a street address.
‘ Thank you.

Lee Rivers
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